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Hi Yul,

Please see the attached interpretation request.

Let us know if you need anything.

Janaye

From: Hermon, Alyssa <Alyssa.Hermon@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 10:55 AM
To: PHMSA HM InfoCenter <PHMSAHMInfoCenter@dot.gov>
Cc: Srinivasaraghavan, Vishnu <Vishnu.Srinivasaraghavan2@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Request for Letter of Interpretation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Good morning,

The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency is requesting a Letter of Interpretation. The
attached document outlines our specific scenario and associated questions.

As a courtesy, we are also mailing the request to
Mr. Shane Kelley
Director, Standards and Rulemaking Division
U.S. DOT/PHMSA (PHH-10)
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE East Building, 2nd Floor
Washington, DC 20590

Cardez, E.
25-0119
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Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,

Alyssa Hermon
Environmental Protection Specialist
Materials Management and Compliance
Bureau of Land
217-524-3299
alyssa.hermon@illinois.gov
 
Join our team: Illinois EPA Employment

 
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential,
may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy
this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does
not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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